[image: bell]
MEMO


To:		Parents
From:	Administration & The Home & School Assoc.
Date:		December 6, 2012

Dates to Remember 
Christmas Concert Tue. Dec. 11th 9am (K-3), 12:30pm (4/5) - Storm date Fri. Dec. 14th
The Home and School Basket Draw will take place at the Christmas Concert. All tickets are due back that day and extra tickets are still available from the office. 
Coco House and Dessert Auction Thur. Dec. 13th 6:15pm	
Home and School Shopping Party Tue. Dec. 18th (K-2)
Home and School Shopping Party Thur. Dec. 20th (3-5)
Last day for students is Dec. 21th and this is a full day for all students.
Reminder:  Our Newsletters are posted on our website.
St. Andrew’s Home & School is once again hosting the annual Christmas Shopping Party for the students of our school. We require volunteers to help assist the children during their shopping to make this a success. This year we are hosting it on two days. K – 2 students will be attending on December 18th and Gr 3 -5 students will be attending on Dec 20th. 
If you think you would be able to volunteer your time to this wonderful event, please complete the following form and send back with your child to be contacted or email Sherri Blakely at sherri.blakely@rbc.com or Jill Reynolds at jill.reynolds@rbc.com.
The Home & School looks forward to hearing from you 
Home & School Christmas Shopping Party
Name:_______________________________________________________
Phone:_______________________________________________________
Email:________________________________________________________
Date/Time I am available   Dec 18th   8:30am -  11:00am _______   11:00am – 2pm _______
                                   Dec 20th   9:30am – 12:30pm _______  12:30pm – 3pm _______
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